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October 1, 2016

Re: NH State Accident Report Requests
To Whom It May Concern,
In September 2016, this agency was notified by the New Hampshire Department of

Safety that municipal police departments are no longer authorized to disseminate NH
State Accident Reports to ANY party. Pursuant to NH RSA 260:14, the ONLY agency that

is authorized to release a NH State Accident Report is the NH Department of Safety- —————

Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV).

To ensure compliance with this notification the Hinsdale Police Department can no longer
honor any request for the above referenced reports. To obtain a copy of an accident report
you will need to contact the DMV directly at (603) 227-4040 or via e-mail at
NH.DMVHelp@dos.nh.gov. You can also obtain information from the NH DMV website
at:

http:/ /www.nh.gov/safetv/divisions/ dmv/financial-responsibility / accidents-
crashes.htm#crash-report

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

Sincerely,

- e

Todd A. Faulkner
Chief of Police



